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HARRITT
RDUP INC.

REAL ESTATE ONLINE AUCTION TERMS AND CONDITIONS
3 Six Mile Lane, Jeffersonville, IN 47130
Tuesday, August 25, 2020

This property is offered under specific terms and conditions per the printed auction bid packet and is included
and adapted in a legally binding purchase agreement. If you have not read and reviewed the auction bid packet
or do not completely accept the terms and conditions - do not bid.

COVID-19 PRECAUTIONS The Harritt Group will follow social distancing and face mask recommendations. Inspection
by appointment only. Video tours available upon request.

BIDDING ONLINE - Proper and complete registration is required. All bidders must provide name, address, phone
number, email address, and credit card information to register. A credit card will be validated before bidding access is
granted, but is not a recognized form of payment of the deposit or purchase price. By registering, all bidders
acknowledge having read and agree to be bound by the Auction Terms and Conditions.

While online bidding is very popular, not everyone is entirely comfortable with the process. The Harritt Group staff is
always available to assist any bidder who has questions. If you need assistance placing a bid online or prefer to submit
a bid in person, please call our office for assistance @ 812-944-0217.

BUYER’S PREMIUM - A 10% buyer’s premium will be added to the hammer bid price to determine the final purchase
price. Example: Hammer Bid Price $100,000 plus a 10% buyer’s premium equals a contract purchase price of $110,000.

MANNER OF PAYMENT - A 10% non-refundable down payment in the form of cash, check or wired funds are due within
24 hours following the auction with the signing of a legally binding purchase agreement. Arrangements will be made
to meet with the successful bidder to execute the documents or the documents can be emailed to the successful
bidder and returned by email or fax to the Harritt Group within 24 hours of the auction.

CLOSING All auctions are a cash sale and the balance of the purchase price will be due in 40 calendar days, on or
before October 5, 2020. If the buyer chooses to obtain financing for the balance of the purchase price, completion of
this transaction is not based upon the condition of successfully obtaining financing nor is it subject to a satisfactory
appraisal, survey, or inspections of any kind. All closing costs and wiring fees are the buyer’s expenses.

INSPECTION - Property is being sold “As Is” with no contingencies and no warranties expressed or implied. All
inspections are welcomed prior to auction at the buyer’s expense. The buyer relies upon the condition of the property
based upon their own examination and has not relied upon any statement or representation by the auctioneer or staff
as to the nature or condition of the property.



FLOOD DESIGNATION - Buyer may not terminate the agreement if the property requires flood insurance or that is
subject to building or use limitations by reason of the location, which materially interferes with the buyer's intended
use of the property. The buyer shall pay for and be responsible for flood certification if needed. Research indicates that
the property is not located in a flood plain.

EVIDENCE OF TITLE - Seller will provide merchantable title via a deed. Cost of title evidence, as desired by the buyer,
to be a buyer’s expense. Owner’s title insurance is always strongly recommended, and that without said insurance, the
buyer may have no future objections to the title, or potential losses. Buyer is accepting title subject to (1) Any recorded
or unrecorded building restrictions, restrictive covenants, conditions or other use restrictions applicable to the
property and (2) Any recorded, unrecorded, or visible easements for public or private use including road, utilities or
others, upon which existing improvements do not encroach of which there are no violations.

SURVEY - Property is being sold without a survey per deed and courthouse records.

REAL ESTATE TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS - All taxes that have accrued for any prior calendar year that remain unpaid
shall be paid by the seller either to the County Treasurer and/or the buyer in the form of a credit at closing. All taxes
that have accrued for the current calendar year shall be prorated on a calendar-year basis as of the day immediately
prior to the closing date. The buyer also acknowledges the seller’s tax exemptions and/or credits may not be reflected on
future tax bills. The buyer may apply for current-year exemptions/credits at or after closing if applicable.

POSSESSION - Possession to be at closing.

AUCTION END TIME - Harritt Group Online Auctions are timed events and all bidding will close at a specified time.
Harritt Group Online Auctions also have an auto-extend feature. Any bid placed in the final minutes of an auction will
cause the auction ending to be automatically extended from the time the bid was placed. Example: If an auction
scheduled to close at 6 PM receives a bid at 5:59 PM, and the extended bidding time for that auction is 10 minutes, the
close time will automatically extend to 6:09 PM. The auto-extend feature remains active until no further bids are
received within the specified time frame.

MAXIMUM BID Internet bidders who desire to make certain their bids are acknowledged should use the maximum
bidding feature and place their maximum bid in ample time before the close of the auction. However, in the event two
identical maximum bids for the same amount are placed, it is the first one received which will be given preference. The
online bidder, therefore, is responsible for monitoring their bid to the close of the auction. Harritt Group will bear no
liability/responsibility in case of a bidder error. Bidding platform records of Auction Mobility and the Harritt Group will
be deemed conclusive in all respects and will be final.

MALFUNCTION AND LOSS OF SERVICE The results of the auction may be rendered void if a malfunction or temporary
loss of service occurs. In such an event, Harritt Group reserves the right to remedy the situation in whichever way best
represents the seller, including the cancellation of existing bids. Harritt Group shall not be held liable in any way for
any malfunctions or loss of service. Bidder acknowledges and understands that this service may or may not function
correctly at the close of the auction. Under no circumstances shall Bidder have any kind of claim against Harritt Group
or anyone else if the internet service fails to work correctly during the close of the auction. Harritt Group will not be
responsible for any missed bids from any source.



SOLD WITH SELLER’S RESERVE - Final bid price is subject to the seller’s confirmation. When the bidding has met the
reserve, a notification will be posted and the auction will become absolute and sell to the highest bidder.

PRE-AUCTION SALES No pre-auction offers. All bidding to be submitted online during the period of Tuesday, August 18
through Tuesday, August 25.

AGENCY The Harritt Group is acting exclusively as agents for the seller.

SELLER Shirley A. Risinger



Client Detail

3 Six Mile Lane, Jeffersonville, IN 47130 $0
Listing #: 202009760 Total Finished Sqgft: 2,592 Above Grade Finished SqgFt: 1,702 Active (08/06/20)

Prop Type: Residential/Farm  SubType: Residential

County: Clark Township: Utica

Subdivision: Yes School Dst:  Greater Clark

Subdiv Nm: Island View Parcel#: 104200600236000039

Beds: 3 Lot Sz: 0.39 / 16,988

Baths: 3(30) Lot Size Src: Assessor

Abv Grd SF: 1,702 Lot Dim:

Tot Fin SF: 2,592 Year Built: 1971

New Const: No Annual Tax: 3,232

Home Warranty: No Tax Year: 2019/2020

Land Assess: 33,600 DOM: 6

Improvements: 166,300 HOA $: /

Total Assess: 199,900

Directions: I-65 to I-265 East to Exit 10 IN-62 toward Port Road. At

the traffic circle keep right at the fork and merge onto
Port Road. Continue 2.6 miles to right on Utica Pike.
Travel 0.4 miles to left onto Six Mile Lane to the third
home on right.

Legal: ISLAND VIEW SUBD. LOT 4 PT. LOT 3 Plus GT. 6 -
0.0866 Acre
Tot Deductions: $90,080 Deduction Type Comment

I

Supplemental Homestd $45,080

| Remarks |

Island View Home Online Auction - Bidding Ends Tuesday, August 25 @ 6PM. A board and batten style ranch with stone
family room addition on 1/3 acre with inground pool, slide and 10" x 27’ pool house. A quaint neighborhood just moments
from Admirals Anchor off Utica Pike. Perfect home and grounds for entertaining loaded with amenities. Waterford light
fixtures in DR & entry, beam ceiling & wall bookcase in gathering room, wet bar in finished basement, built-in storage
closets and pegged wallboard in garage. Outdoor space includes paver patio and sidewalks, stone paths, gazebo, arbors, 8’
x 12’ shed and white vinyl fenced back yard. Third bath in basement has commode, tile shower, and utility sink without
surrounding walls. Taxes include Oak Park Conservancy Sewers. Centrally located 5 miles from downtown Jeff or 5 miles
to Lewis & Clark East End Bridge. Measurements per courthouse. BUYERS PREMIUM 10% Buyer's Premium added to the
hammer bid price to determine the final purchase price. REAL ESTATE TERMS 10% Non-refundable down payment in the
form of cash, check or wired funds is due within 24 hours following the auction, balance due in 40 days. Taxes prorated to
the day of closing. Possession at closing. Selling as is without contingencies, all inspections welcomed before the auction.
OPEN Tuesday, August 18, 4 PM - 6 PM. No pre-auction offers.

|  Amenities |

Type: 1 Story Foundation: Crawl Space, Poured Concrete

Zoning: Residential Basement: Yes Basement Type: Partially Finished
Construction: Existing Laundry: Yes Laundry Location: Basement

Qutbuildings: Shed Laundry Type: Other

# Fireplaces: 1 Fireplace: Gas Burning Road Frontage:

Roof Type: Shingle

Appliances: Clothes Dryer, Clothes Washer, Dishwasher, Disposal, Garage Door Opener, Microwave, Oven Self Clean,

Range / Oven, Refrigerator, Water Softener

Exterior Type: Wood

Exterior Feat: Covered Porch, Fenced Yard, Gazebo, Landscaped, Patio, Pool - Inground, Solid Surface Drive, Stone,
Thermopane windows

Interior Feat: 1st Floor Master, Bath Master, Built-in Bookcase, Ceiling Fan(s), Eat-in Kitchen, Family Room, Formal
Dining Rm, Foyer, Pantry, Wet Bar
Road Type: Paved
]
| Measurements |
Above Grade Finished: 1,702.0 Noncenform Finished: 0.0
Above Grade Unfinish: 0.0 Nonconform Unfinish: 0.0
Below Grade Finished: 890.0 TFLS: 2,592

Below Grade Unfinish: 546.0

| Room Sizes & Levels |

Total Rooms: 11 Garage: Y Garage Size: 22 x 24 Garage Type: Attached, Front Garage Spaces: 2
Entry

Type Dimension Level Flooring Description

Living Room 17.1 x 11.11 1st Floor Wooed

Dining Room 10.10 x 9.10 1st Floor Wood

Kitchen 9.6x7.9 1st Floor Vinyl

Dining Area 11.4 x 7.10  1st Floor Vinyl

Other 13.9 x 15.10 1st Floor Wood Gathering Room

Family Room 15.9 x 15,10 1st Floor Wood Stone Fireplace

MainBedroom 13.3 x 10.3  1st Floor Wood



Bathroom Full 7.5x 4.10 1st Floor Tile Off Main Bedroom
Bedroom 12.2 x9.11  1st Floor Wood
Bedroom 10.9x 8.9 1st Floor Wood
Bathroom Full 7.6x4.9 1st Floor Tile
Family Room 29 x 25.4 LL/Basement Carpet
Other 11x5.1 LL/Basement Carpet Wet Bar
Bathroom Full LL/Basement Other No Surrounding Walls
[ Utilities |
Water Heater: Electric Heat Type: Forced Air
Water Type: Public Onsite, Well Cooling Type: Central Air
Natural Water: Fuel Type: Nat Gas
Sewer Type: Sewer

- 1
| General Information |
Possession: At Closing Covenants & Restr: Unknown
Flood: No Sign: Yes
Seller Will Lease: No Terms: No

All information deemed reliable but not guaranteed.

Search Criteria
This search was narrowed to a specific set of Listings.
Property Type is 'Residential/Farm’
Selected 1 of 1 result.
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: SELLER'S RESIDENTIAL REAL ESTATE SALES DISCLOSURE Date L :
. % Blste Form 46234 (RG/5.14) (07 "8‘1"202-_0
Note: Trs form hars beers roded lrom e version aurenlly faurd ol 876 WG §-1-2 1o inchude quesiiors regarding disciosurs of corarminetion rekated 1 controlled he BT e p——

Seder siates 1hal the intormston conlaned i iy Distiosura 1 cored 1o The best of Selars CURRENT ACTUAL KNOVA EDGE 83 of e sbove dabe. The prospactive Duyer 870 T CROer sy
with fo oblan profestional advice of Ingpeciiont of the property 8nd (rovide Ky BpEYOPrists (roveOns I § Lo L] Detween Pwem CONCRTIFg BTy BOVCR. IPSpeciors Oefects, Of warrardies
Gblaned 00 e propedy. Tha reprotents?ont i tha form /e he repreientstons of 1ha owner and are rol e racretertiiors of Be agert, i ary, Ths Rlormakion & for diaclosire only pnd o ol
intended 1o be 8 pan of Ay conact betmeen the buyer and e oaner. idan lnw (IC 37.21-5) gensraly req.ices saiers of 146 urst resdensal proparty 1o corroiele this lorm regardng B known
phyical conghion of the propedy. An ownes must complale and 890 e Gsciodure fanm sd subend $ha 100 ) 8 prospacinve tuyer bafore an ofer i 8ccepted for e 43l of e res e1i0

Property addeess [number and slreol, city, slalo, and 2iF code) 3 Bix Mile Ln, Jeflersonvitie, 1N 47130
"1 The fo¥owing are in the condibons indicated.
None/Mot MonaNot
‘A APPLIANCES iachideds | Dooctive | i | O || C.WATER S SEWER SYSTEM | inchuded | Dvtecie | p et | BN
: ente Rentesl
Bikl-in Vacuum System o~ . Cistorn v/
Clolhes. Oryer v Boplx. FwidBed v,
Cloltias Washer v Hot Tub 4 p
‘Dishwasher t/‘ Prumbing n t/
Disposal . v Anrpior Syriem 4 /]
Froezer v Sump Purrp - v
Gas Gl v P H Imigation Systems v
Hood f o Viatet Hepae/Electnic /
Microwave Oven v Vintet How'at/Gay o,
Oven v Wala Hastee/Solsr v
Rango [l - Waler Puriber 7
Retrigeratos ) v’ Water Sofienes v B
Room Air Condilioner(s) v well < Pl
Trash Compacior g Segtic arv Hokdng Tark/Sephc Mourd v
TV AntennamDish v Goothermal and Heat Pump v
" Dther; - Other Sewer Systern (Expiain) /
Swimming Poot & PoolEquipment | . v
Yes | Mo Do Not
: || Are the structaros connectad to 8 public water syslem? [V
"B Elacirical Woneot |"procyvy [ WOl Do ot |75 tne structures connocted 1o 8 public sewer sysiom? v :
System Inciuded/ Defective Know x
ﬁ:;(f Asa there any sddibons that may require inprovemaents Lo
e i ?
Air Punter i g if yos, have the improvements been completad on he
Burgiat Asim v P |_sowage disposal svslom?
Ceung Fanis) . g Are the improvements connedled (o a private/community &
< water system?
Gatage Door Openar I Convrols P
2 - Are the improvernents connectsd Lo B privale/commundy
Tnsida ToRphone Wiing 4 sorwer systom? ]
and Blocks/Jacks : D, HEATING & COOLING NOReiNOl | Detactive Hot Do Not
intercom v ) SYSTEM Inchesd Defective | Know
Sty < Z o o - [
e 3
<4 Coniral A Condilioning
Smoke/t e ABTTS) g o v
P Fot Waler Hast v
‘Svitches and Quliels g -
Y Furnach HostGas v
Vani Fan(s) 5 P e 7 i
8011007200 Amp Service ) .
(Circle one) / Bolar House-Healing /
Genoralo : _ V/oadburning Siove / o
“NOTE: “Meant & condition that would have s significani Defect” sdverse || Firepiace v
“effect on the vaiue of the property. that would significantly impalr the health | Place
or safely of future occupants of the proparty, or that if not repaired, removed B ke il el
or roplaced would sipnificantly shorten or adversely affect the expected [| A Cleans: \/
normal life of the premises, Humidhier /
Propane Tank / .
Other Heating Source lﬁ -

The Information conlained In this Disclosure has been furnished by the Seller, whno certifies to the truth thereof, based on the Seiler's CURRENT ACTUAL KNOWLEDGE, A
disclosurs form Is not 3 warranty by the owner or the owner's agent, i any, and the disclasure form may not be used &% & substitute for any inspections or warranties that the

prospaciive buyar or owner may laler abisin. At or before seitiement, the owner Is required to discloss any material change in the physics! condition of the property of certity to
the purchaser at settiement that the condition of the property is substantially the same s it was when the disciosure form wes provided. Seller and Purchaser hereby

ecknowlodge receipt of this Disclosure by signing below,

g e of Sede v i ARl o | Bignature of B Dale (mm/cdlyy,
2. ﬁ-w j? 2020 S | e )
Signature of Shier Dohe (mWadiyy] Signature of Buyer ‘Date (mmddyy)

[ Tho Gatler hareby carlilias Tal (ha condiion of the Properly 18 subsanlially the 3ame A5 1l WAt whan the SeTieTs Disc) Torm was originally provided to the Buyer.
j__S_ssn_qtyre of Selier (al clozng) I Date {mm/adiyy} I Signalure of Salier {8l closing) i ‘Date (mmvVadlyy)
age 2
Harriet Group, 4704 Corvdon Pike New Afbeny, IN 47152 Phone: (B12844.0117 Fax: (8129448888 Ristoger
- Dauglas Harritt Produced with zipForm® by tiplogix 18070 Fifteen Mo Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026  yww 2l paie om



Property addross (numbor and strool, ¢y, stelo, and 2P code)

3 Bix Mlle Ln, Jeffersonville; IN 47120

Have there been of are lharc any hazardous

ditions on the proporty. such as methane
93: leed paint, mdon 955 in house or well,
radicactive malerial, landfil, mineshaft,
expansive 80i, toxic malerials, mold, other
biological conlaminants, asbestos insulation,
or PCB's?

{5 thare Bny conlamination caused by the
manufacture or 8 controlied substance on the
praperty that has nol been certified as

[z ROOF oo s DO HOT
: Y KNOW ‘4. OTHER DISCLOSURES YES o | BOHOH
‘Ago. it knownd L LI Yvoears. o
Do structures hava aluminum witing”? p
“Does the roof leek? ( 9 V’ -
1 | Ara thera any foundation problems with the /
Is thera present damage to tho roof? v siructures? P .
ts there mote than ono layer of shingles on the Arp there any encroachments? I/
¥ .
house? Ato thete any violations of zoning, buiiding codes, ‘/"
';[yos' how many iayors? of restriclive covenants? 7
Is 1he present use of non-conforming use?
Explain’
DO NOT
3. HAZARDOUS CONDITIONS YES NO - KNOW

N\

{6 tho accoss 10 yout proparly vid o private road?

Is the access 1o your properly via a pubkc rosd?

\/ =
decontaminated by an inspecior approved I5 tha access 10 your property via an sasomont? /
under IC 13-14-1.15? Havo you recaived any nolices by any o
govermmontal or quasi-govemmentat sgencies /
Has there been manufaciure of / Whigchou e propeny 2
mothamphetamine or dumping of waste from Aso thore any sir ! wih :
the manulacture of methamphetamine in iy AauUBpURAS MRS ;
residential siructure on the property? ;
” Have any substanlial additions of alterations /
“Expiain. been made without & required bulkiing permit?
A there moisture aadior waler prodlems in the /
basemonl. crawl spoce area, or any othar 8roa?
Is there any damage due to wind, flood, termites,
of rodents?
- Have any structurgs beon teated for wood \/'
- destroying Insects? Y -
Arg the furnace/woodstove/chimneyfiue all in
warking ordor? 5
E.ADDITIONAL COMMENTS AND/OR EXPLANATIONS: Is the proporty in a flood plaia? v
(Use additions! pages, If necessary) Do you currently pay for fiood insurance? V/
Does the property contain underground storage /
tank(s)? ‘
15 the homeowner a kcensed real estalo salesperson
ot brokor? v’
s there any thraatenad or axisting iigation regarding /
the property?
I the property subject to covenants, conditons andior| \/
ristricons of & homoowner's assocabon? R’ >
Is the property locatad within one (1} mia of an /
airport?
‘Tho information contained In this Disclosure has baon furnished: by the Selier, who certifies to the truth thereof, based on the Seller's CURRENT ACTUAL
‘KNOWLEDGE, A disclosure form Is not a warranty by the owner or the owner's agont, If any, and the disclosure form may not be used as a substitute for any
inspections or warranties that the prospective buyer or owner may later obtain, At or bofore settlament, the owner I required to disclose any material change in
the physical condition of the property or cerlify to the purchaser at settloment that the condition of tho property Is subsiantially the same as It was when the
disclosure form was provided. Selisr and Purchaser hereby acknowledge recelpt of this Disclosure by signing below. :
: 'wﬁure afﬁowa R .. 4 Df’gr’%a Signature of Buysr Dsle (mmiddyy)
“Signalure of Seftar Osky (mAiddryy} Signature of Buyo! Dale (mmiddiyy)
Tho Sellor hareby cerlifies that the condiion of the proporty Is substantially the same as  was whan the Soller's Disclosure form was originally provided to the Buyer.
Signalure of Selier (atl closing) I Date (mm/dd/yy) l Signalure of Selier (at closing) Date (mnvediyy)
FORM #03,
EQUAL HOUTNG
D ORTUNGY
Page 20f 2
Produced with zigFom® by zigkogix 18070 Filleen Més Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026 v ZinLogix com Ritiger



ASSOCIATION o LEAD-BASED PAINT CERTIFICATION AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT

REALTORS’,
Disclosure of Information on Lead-Based Paint and/or Lead-Based Paint Hazards
(SALES)

1 For use only by members of the Indlana Assoclation of REALTORS®

2 PROPERTY ADDRESS: 3 Six Mile Ln, Jeffersonviile, IN 47130

3

4 LEAD WARNING STATEMENT

5 Every buyer of any inlerest in residential real property on which a residential dwelling was buill prior to 1978 is notified that

6 such properly may presont exposure to lead from lead-based paint that may place young children at risk of developing lead

7 polsoning. Lead polsoning in young children may produce permanen! neurological damage, including learning disabilities,

8 reduced intelligence quotiont, behavioral problems, and impaired memory. Lead poisoning also poses & pariculpr risk lo

9 pregnant women. The seller of any interast in rosidential real property Is required to provide the buyer with any information
10 on lead-based paint hazards from risk assessmenis or inspoections in the seller's possession and notify the buyer of eny
1 known lead-based paint hazards. A risk assessment or Inspection for possible lead-based paint hazards is recommended
12 prior fo purchase,
13
14 SELLER'S DISCLOSURE
15  (a.) Presence of lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards: {check (I} or {1} below)
16
17 {i} D Known lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards are present in the housing {explain);
18
19
20 {in Saller has no knowledge of lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards in the housing.
21
22
23 {b.) Records and reporis available to the seller: {check (i) or (/i) balow}
24 () [0 selier has provided the buyer with all avallable records and reports including Seller's Residential Real Estale Sales
25 Disclosure form, i applicable, pertaining to lead-based paint and/or lead-based painl hazards in the housing (list and
26 attach documents below);
27
28
28 (i) [X] Selier has no reports or records pertaining to lead-based palint andfor lead-based paint hazards in the housing.
30
31  BUYER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT (inftial)
32 (c) ‘Buyer has recaived coples of all information listed above.
33 (d)_____ Buyerhas received the pamphiet Prolact Your Family From Lead In Your Home,
34 (e) Buyer has {check (i} or (I} below):
35 { [} received a 10-day opportunity {or mutually agreed upon period) to conduct a risk assessment or Inspection for
36 the presence of lead-based paint and/or lead-based palnt hazards,
37 OR
38 () []  waived the opportunity to conduct a risk assessment or inspection for the presence of lead-based paint and/or
39 lead-based paint hazards.
40 BROKER'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT (in/tial)
41 (1) Broker has informed the seller of selier's obligations under the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act
42 of
43 1982 (42 U.S.C. 4852d) and is aware of Broker's responsiblfity to ensure compliance (NOTE: where the word
44 "Broker" appears, it shall mean "Licensee” as provided in 1.C.25-34.1-10-6.8.)
45
46

3 Six Mile Ln, Joffersonville, IN 47130
{Property Address)
Page 1 0of 2 {Lead-Based Paint - Sales)
COPYRIGHT IAR 2020
Harriu Group, 4704 Corydin: Pide New Albany, IN 47180 Phonw: (K1379459312 Fau (S13p4e8888 Unaithed
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47  CERTIFICATION OF ACCURACY

48 The following parlies have reviewed the information above and certify, to the best of thair knowledge, that the information they
49 have provided is true and accurate,

50

51 This Certification and Acknowledgment may be execuled simultaneously or in two or more counterparts, each of which shall be
52 deemed an original, bul all of which logether shall constitute one and the same Instrument. The parties agree that this
53 Certification and Acknowledgment msy be Iransmilled between them electronically or digitally. The parties intend that
54 electronically or digltally transmitted signatures constitute original signalures and are binding on the parties, The original
55 documaent shall be promptly delivered, If requested.

5 ;

58 SELLER'S SIGNLTURE ATE BUYER'S SIGNATURE DATE
5 @y [Py

w Shirley f.Risinaer

61 PRINTED : ) PRINTED

62

63

64 SELLER'S SIGNATURE DATE BUYER'S SIGNATURE DATE
65

66 -

67 PRINTED PRINTED

: Ao

69 LIS 7 3 L0

70 LIST!NQ_@DKER DATE SELLING BROKER DATE

Prepared and provided as a member service by the Indiana Association of REALTORS®, Inc. (IAR). This form Is
restricted to use by members of IAR, This is a legally binding contracl, if not understood seek legal advice, e
Form #37. Copyright IAR 2020 R s

3 Six Mile Ln, Jeffersonville, IN 47130
{Property Address)

Page 2 of 2 {Lead-Based Paint - Sales)
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3 Six Mile Lane, Jeffersonville, Indiana 47130
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